NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Voung Wireline Service, Inc, Docket No, 030.20532
Charleston, West Virginia License No, 47-213561.01

As a result of the inspection conducted on June 12, 1989, and in accordsnce
with the “General Statement of Policy &nd Procedure for NRC Enforcement
Actions," 1) CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1989), the following
violations were identified:

A, 10 CFR 39.35(c) requires that sealed sources be tested for leakage at
intervals not to exceed six (6) months,

Contrary to the above, between July 1988 and June 12, 1989, an interva)
reater then six months, three sealed sources (two Americium-241 and one
sium-137) were not tested for leakace,

This is a Severity Level 1V violation (Supplement V).

B. 10 CFR 39,37 requires that a semiannual physical inventory be conducted
to account for all licensed material received and possessed,

Contrary to the above, between July 26, 1988, and June 12, 1989, the
required semiannval inventory was not conducted,

This is a Severity Level 1V violation (Supplement 1V),

C. 10 CFR 39.€5(a) requires that film badges be processed promptly after
replacement,

Contrary to the above, a film badoe assigned to a logoing supervisor was
not processed promptly after replacement in April 1989, and consequently
became lost and never evaluated,

This is & Severity Level 1V violation (Supplement 1V),

D. 10 CFR 39,73 requires that the licensee maintain tne following documents
end records at the field station:

a. A copy of Parts 19, 20, and 39 of NRC requlations.

b. Operating and emergency procedures required by 10 CFR 39,63,

¢, The records of radiation survey instrument calibrations reouired by
10 CFR 39,33,

d. The record of leak test results recuired by 10 CFR 39,35,

e, Physical inventory records required by 10 CFR 39,37,

f. Records of inspection and matntenance requ red by 10 CFR 39,43,

g. Training records required by 10 CFR 39,61(d),




Notice of Violation 2

Contrary to the above, &s of June 12, 1989, the above-referenced documents
;na :ocords have not been maintained at the Rradford, Pennsylvania, Field
tation,

This 1s & Severity Level V violation (Supplement 1V),

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2,201, Young Wireline Service, Inc., is
hereby required to submit a written statement or explenation to the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555,
with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Reoion !1, within 30 days of the
date of the letter trensmitting this Notice, This reply should be clearly
marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and skould include [for each
violation): (1) admission or denia) of the violation, (2) the reason for the
violation 1f admitted, (3) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved, (4) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations, and (S) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
couse 1s shown, consideration will be aiven to extending the response time, If
an adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an
order may be issued to show cause why the license should nat be modified,
su:pondod. or revoked or why such other action as may be proper should not be
taken,

FOR THE NQSLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

W

Fo%4i114am E. Cline, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety and
Safeguards Branch
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Dated at Atlanta, Georgie
this 32° day of November 1989



